Blanche‘t; Meg (DPH)

From: _ Mirandi, Peter <PMIRANDI@mail.danvers-ma.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 1:33 PM

To: Bourgeois, Roger

Cc: Blanchet, Meg (DPH); Derek Fullerton; jwhite@agtech.org; Brad Morgan; Marian Myers
Subject: RE: Vocal Tics

Roger,

Nice job handling the press earlier today {see below). As mentioned, | was also contacted by Todd Feathers of the
8oston Globe. |-stated candidly that no “confirmed” cases have been reported;

.l also challenged the reporter on the validity of a story, which
was reported by a mother who remained anonymous.

On another point, Meg Blanchette called me last Friday, | believe, to state that she had spoken telephonically wit

“ The conversation went fine and Meg has no issue speaking directly with concerned parents. For that, | am
most grateful,

Naturally, I'll be in touch if further developments unfeld. In the meantime, we can rest assured that proper protocols are
carefully being followed. Thank you for maintaining open lines of communication. Sincerely yours,

Peter M.

eoter M. Mirandi

Director of Health & Velerans' Affuaies
Pt Flall Ofice - 1 sxlvan St
Dawvers, dA Q1922

QTR FFTA0000, ext MI25

SIR-N3-0:4T emereeney cell phone

From: Bourgeois, Roger [mailto:rbourgeois@agtech.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 12:26 PM

To: Mirandi, Peter

Subject: FW: Vocal Tics

Fyi

Hoger Bourgeois
Stperintendent-Director
Essex Agricultural and Technical High School
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This email may contain confidential information and is intended for lhe above named recipient. If you are not the namead recipient. or Delieve you have
yeeceived this emal in error. please notify Roger Bourgeois immediately at {978} 750-8213 and deiste the copy you receaived. Thank you,
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From: Bourgeois, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 11:28 AM

To: 'Daniel C. Bennett'; 'Daniel F. Cahill'; ‘Frederic Winthrop'; 'Joseph C. Edwards'; 'Kosma Evangelidis'; 'Malcolm
Patterson'; 'Vincent D, Basile'

Cc: ssmithlaw@comcast.net

Subject: Vocal Tics
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